
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: October 21, 2009 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities  RESPONSE DUE BY November 4, 2009    
   
FROM: Public Service Commission        EFFECTIVE DATE  September 3, 
2009   
SUBJECT:                           PacifiCorp                              09-035-T14       
                                        (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
       X        Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED 
In its February 12, 2009 order in Docket 08-035-78 on Net Metering Service, the Utah            
       Commission directed the Company to “update the avoided cost pricing in Schedule No. 
37            annually, concurrent with the approval and establishment of rates for larger 
commercial and          industrial customers based on the FERC Form No. 1 method.” This 
filing is in compliance with     the direction in that order.                                        
                                                                             


